ANNOUNCEMENT OF OPERATIONS COMMITTEE ZOOM MEETING

When: May 4, 2021 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) Topic: Operations Committee Meeting-5/4/21

Please click the link below to join the webinar: <u>https://zoom.us/j/91507400806?pwd=WUIzQlkwZFk1Z1A1eE5RbXE4K3JwQT09</u> Passcode: 325891

Or Telephone:

Dial US: +1 646 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 669 900 9128 Webinar ID: 915 0740 0806 Passcode: 325891

For those who wish to make Public Comments:

Twenty minutes will be allotted for public comments at the beginning of the meeting. All public comments should be sent to <u>PublicInput@hamden.org</u>, with the subject of the message stating the name and date of the meeting (for example, "May 12 Operations Committee Meeting"). The name and Hamden address of the person submitting public comment must be included in the message.

Remarks should be brief and concise, with a maximum length of three minutes (about 450 characters). Comments should start with a 2-3 sentence summary. The summary will be read instead of the entire message in the event that there is a large number of comments and reading each of them in their entirety would extend beyond the time allotted for public comment.

Public comments will be accepted up to 1 hour before the meeting begins.

- I. Call to order and roll call
- II. Additions to the agenda
- III. Public comments on information and action items
- IV. Information items
 - A. Update on West Woods & Dunbar Hill roof project
 - B. HMS addition update/SBC update
 - C. 2021-2022 HYS Summer Work Program
- V. Action Item
 - A. Approval of requests for building use
 - i. Approval of building use by Academy of Dance & Music at Hamden High School auditorium on June 11-12, 2021 for a dance competition
 - ii. Approval of building use by Legacy School of Dance at Hamden High School auditorium on June 24th-26th, 2021 for a dance recital
 - iii. Approval of the use of West Woods and Wintergreen gymnasiums by Hamden Father's Football and Cheerleading for cheer clinics, April 27th June 22nd, 2021
 - iv. Approval of the use of Hamden High School or Hamden Middle School auditorium & cafe by Shobha Jagadesh for a solo dance recital, August 26th (rehearsal) * August 28th, 2021
 - v. Approval of the use of Hamden Middle School auditorium by The Dance Connection for a dance recital, June 18th -19th, 2021
 - vi. Approval of the use of Ridge Hill, West Woods and Wintergreen gymnasiums by Hamden Father's Football and Cheerleading for cheer practice, August 12th-December 17th, 2021

- vii. Approval of the use of Church Street and Helen Street cafeterias by ALM Sports LLC for enrichment summer camp, Monday-Thursday starting June 14th until August 20th, 2021
- viii. Approval of the use of Hamden High School auditorium/Black Box/Dressing Rooms by Cheshire Dance Centre, LLC for dance recital, June 13th, 2021
- ix. Approval of the use of Spring Glen cafeteria by Creative Kids (Park & Rec) for summer arts program, July 6th-July 20th, 2021
- x. Approval of the use of Hamden Middle School gymnasium, cafeteria and tennis courts by Summer Day Camp (Park & Rec), July 6th-July 16th, 2021
- xi. Approval of the use of Hamden Middle School gymnasium, cafeteria and tennis courts by Summer Day Camp (Park & Rec), July 19th-August 2nd, 2021
- xii. Approval of the use of Hamden Middle School auditorium, music room and hallway by The Whitneyville Players (Park & Rec) for a theater summer camp, July 6th-July 16th, 2021
- xiii. Approval of the use of Hamden Middle School auditorium, music room and hallway by The Whitneyville Players (Park & Rec) for a theater summer camp final show, July 17th, 2021
- xiv. Approval of the use of Shepherd Glen School gymnasium, cafeteria and entire building by Munchkin/Rascal Summer Camp (Park & Rec), July 6th-July 20th, 2021
- xv. Approval of the use of Shepherd Glen School gymnasium, cafeteria and entire building by Munchkin/Rascal Summer Camp (Park & Rec), July 26th- August 6th, 2021
- xvi. Approval of the use of Hamden High School pool & locker area by Park & Rec PM and Weekend programs, April 3rd –June 12th, 2021
- xvii. Approval of the use of Spring Glen cafeteria by Creative Kids (Park & Rec) for summer arts program, July 26th-July 30th, 2021
- xviii. Approval of the use of Hamden Middle School auditorium, cafeteria, music room and/or classroom by The Gorti Family for Anjali Gorti Arangetram, June 27th, 2021 from 9am-12pm
- xix. Approval of the use of Hamden Middle School room 173 by Lego Science Program (Grades K-5), August 2-6th, 2021
- VI. Approval of 2021-2022 HYS Summer Work Program at HPS schools
- VII. Approval of Naming of SPG Garden the Christy Czekaj Spring Glen Garden
- VIII. Adjournment